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The two story frame structure has a dominant entry framed by a giant order of six quasi- 
Ionic columns, two of which are engaged or half-columns attached to the house itself. The 
columns support a triangular pediment at the roof line; the pediment contains a semi­ 
circular fan light window.

The main entry, rectangular in plan, projects outward to form a vestibule. This in turn 
supports a semi-circular balcony at the second floor level. Access to the balustraded 
balcony is given by a door leading from the billiard room situated above the living room. 
The entry door and side lights framing the door are of beveled glass. The main facade is 
a balanced composition having two large windows on each side of the entry porch and simi­ 
lar windows above on the second floor. The outer .windows on both floors have transom 
lights of beveled glass. The projecting bay window of the dining room has a large glass 
window, also with a beveled glass transom.

The vestibule gives access to the centrally located living room. A fireplace is located 
on the north wall of the living room adjacent to a bedroom on the northwest corner of the 
building. There is a second bedroom on the first floor beyond this bedroom to the east. 
On the south of the living room, to the rights as one enters the building, a parlor occu­ 
pies the southwest corner of the house. Both the living room and parlor have decorative 
beamed ceilings.

From the parlor moving eastward a pair of hardwood sliding doors lead into the dining roor 
The dining room has a bay window in the south wall; its large bay center window was 
described earlier. Beyond the dining room, a square pantry stands adjacent to the door 
from the dining room to the kitchen. To the east of the pantry, there is a small back 
porch on the southeast corner of the building.

The large kitchen is directly behind the living room, the main staircase to the second 
floor and part of the dining room. There is a bathroom, and an "L"-shaped hall leading fi 
the dining room towards the kitchen whose one leg leads past the bathroom to an outside 
door on the north opening to a moderately large back porch.

The staircase to the second floor is built in the southeast corner of the living room. 
The staircase is a "U"-shaped structure on the first floor and almost completes a square 
on the second floor, giving a nice two story space at this point. Beneath the long run 
(east and west) of the staircase a set of stairs leads from the kitchen to the full 
basement.

On the second level, the staircase goes to a small hallway from which access is gained to 
a rear storage room. A staircase leads from this room to the unfinished attic, a bath anc 
a bedroom. The hall opens through a large arch into the billiard room on the front (west) 
of the building.

Doors from the billiard room lead into three additional bedrooms, each having a large 
walk-in closet.

The building is well planned for family use with exceptionally good circulation. Its five 
bedrooms, parlor, large dining room, the spacious kitchen and the large windows give the

building a warm touch. (continued)
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The building has lap siding and wood columns, all painted white. The hip roof is of cedar 
shingles and there is a single dormer on the north and another on the south facade. The 
dormers each contain a single window having a semi-circular head with a keystone. The 
upper light of the window is fan-like in form. The other windows of the house, large 1/1 
light double hung units, have square unadorned heads. The exception to this are the pic­ 
ture windows having the beveled glass transoms mentioned earlier.

There are three chimney stacks, one on the rear of the building and two decorative wide 
brick units towards the front set above interior walls. The one on the north is the 
chimney for the living room fireplace. The other is a dummy built to balance the compo­ 
sition. It extends only into the attic space. There is a wide cornice around the build­ 
ing supported by evenly spaced dentil-like brackets.

The foundation of the building is of native sandstone and projects several feel above 
grade. This allows for windows to light the basement space. Five risers are needed to 
bring one from grade level to the first floor level. The basement has a stream that runs 
through it. Early attempts to plug the stream failed and it is, even today, allowed to 
flow through. It has caused some problems at times of high water run-off.

The building has been loved and well cared for. It's spacious rooms, fine hardwood in­ 
terior finished, the abundance of light from the large windows, and the lofty columns 
on the front mark it as one of the finest residences of this era of Montana's growth. It 
is by far the most impressive home in the small rural town of Stevensville.
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Dudley C. Bass and his brother, William E., migrated to Montana from Missouri in 1864. I] 
that year, they crossed the plains with a mule team, arriving at Alder Gulch, Montana 
Territory. Here they engaged in mining for a time. The mining activities were not as 
productive as they had expected arid they then turned to agricultural pursuits.

From Alder Gulch, they went to the Bitterroot Valley and homesteaded near present-day 
Stevensville. Their ranch, one of the earliest in the area, soon became productive in 
the raising of hay, grain, and vegetables, and they found a ready market for the produce. 
In 1871, the Bass brothers planted fruit trees. While the trees were maturing, they 
continued their farming operations as well as, at times, engaging in other enterprises 
such as saw and flour mills.

The orchard business was to grow steadily until about 1907, when it triggered a boom in 
the area. About this time, the famed architect, Frank Lloyd Wright, designed two planned 
cannunities, Como Orchards and the town of Bitterroot, both located in the Bitterroot 
Valley and both with economies based on apple orchards.

The Basses pioneered the fruit industry in the state. Their ranch was renowned in the 
east as well as in the northwest. It was called the Pine Grove (Fruit) Farm. By the 
turn of the century, fruit was shipped to all parts of the northern United States, southe: 
Canada, and even as far away as New York and other Atlantic Coast cities. Their nearly 
1,000 acre farm contained 100 acres of fruit-bearing trees that yielded an annual shipment 
of 10,000 boxes of apples and 1,500 boxes of smaller fruits and berries. Vegetables con­ 
tinued to be raised on the ranch, as well as fine grade Durham cattle, Norman Percheron 
horses, and sheep.

From the inception of the fruit industry, Dudley C. Bass ,was its manager and active 
promoter, and by 1901, he was the sole proprietor, having purchased his brother's interesi 
In 1874, Dudley had married Etta Enmett, the sister of his brother's wife, Jennie. They 
had one child, a son:, Lee Bmmett.

In 1907, Dudley sold his ranch and moved into Stevensville. He hired the noted Missoula, 
Montana, architect, A. j. Gibson, to design and oversee the erection of a fine southern 
style mansion in 1908-09. The supervising architect for the project was John Brechbill. 
At the time of the construction of the Bass mansion, both men were engaged in the constru­ 
ction of the Missoula County Courthouse, Missoula, Montana. Many of the fine details are 
similar on the two buildings. The mechanical innovations were the very latest available i 
the time. Dudley and his brother William had gone to the World's Fair in St. Louis to in­ 
spect the latest fixtures.

Dudley died not long after the spacwus hone was finished and his widow lived there only
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a short while. From 1912 to I960, Dudley's son, Lee, and Lee's family resided in the 
building.

The stately mansion is today a single-family residence occupied by Mr. and Mrs. William 
Syphers and their family who purchased the building in 1966. They have taken excellent 
care of it.

This southern Colonial styled house is probably the most impressive residence in this 
southwestern Montana Community. It's design is the product of the imagination of Archited 
A. J. Gibson, of Missoula, Montana. Gibson also used this style in several other houses 
and buildings in the Montana Bitterrodt Valley. This choice of styles may also reflect 
the heritage of the owner, Dudley C. Bass.

The scale of the building without and the detailing and use of materials within combine 
to make this a very beautiful and imposing residence.


